Anita Guerra

From: Anita Guerra

Sent: Friday, October 17, 2014 8:40 AM

To: Claudia Hernandez

Cc: Joe A. Lopez

Subject: RE: eGrants: Notification of 0OG Grant Activation for Grant Number: 2757001

Importance: High

Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read
Claudia Hernandez Delivered: 10/17/2014 8:40 AM Read: 10/17/2014 8:42 AM
Joe A. Lopez Delivered: 10/17/2014 8:40 AM

Good Morning, Ms. Claudia!

| spoke to Mr. Lopeza few moments ago, and he advised me that the cash match will come from 168-2001-9501 TF Out
(State Funds).

It is currently pending funding, but there will be available funding within the coming months.
Have a great Friday!

Sincerely,

Anita L. Guerra, MA, MPA

Grant Writer

Webb County Sheriff's Office

Webb County Sheriff's Office Admin. Building
902 Victoria Street

Laredo, Texas 78040

Phone: 956.523.4521

Fax: 956.523.5119
aguerra@webbcountytx.gov

From: Anita Guerra

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 3:24 PM

To: Claudia Hernandez

Subject: RE: eGrants: Notification of 0OG Grant Activation for Grant Number: 2757001
Importance: High

Claudia,
It is due to be accepted on October 27, 2014. | have already prepared the language and | will be adding the actual
agenda item tomorrow. The cash match from the Sheriff's Office has already been discussed by the Sheriff and Mr.

Lopez. However, | will try to get you the actual account by tomorrow so | can also list it in the agenda item.

Sincerely,




